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The Guthrie Common School District is accepting bids on the following: 
 

1. ONE – 2014 or 2015 ½ Ton Chevrolet Suburban, white, fleet package, four-wheel drive.  
2. ONE – 2014 or 2015 ¾ Ton Diesel Chevrolet Crew Cab Pick-up, white, towing package, four-

wheel drive. 
3. To be traded in:  2007 Chevrolet Crew Cab Pick-up with approximately 91,000 miles, and 2008 

Chevrolet Crew Cab Pick-up with approximately 98,000 miles. 
 
Detailed bid specifications for both vehicles available upon request from Nelson Coulter at 
ncoulter@guthriecsd.net.  Bids will be opened at noon on August 28, 2014. 
 
Mail sealed bids to: 
Nelson Coulter 
Guthrie CSD 
301 Jaguar Lane 
P.O. Box 70 
Guthrie, Texas 79236 
 
 
*SEE MINIMUM BID SPECIFICATIONS ATTACHED* (Late submissions will be returned, unopened) 
 
Date of Bid: 
   
 
 

Name of Dealer/Vendor:   
 
 

Total Delivered Bid Price:   
 
$ 
 

  Mailing Address:   
 
 

Authorized Signature:   
 
 
 

Phone Number:   
 
 

Printed Name:  
  
 
 

E-mail Address:   
 
 

Title: 
 
 
 

Specify time of expected delivery of 
product/service upon notice as successful bidder: 
 
 

 



 
BIDS WILL BE RECEIVED UNTIL 3:00 P.M., ???DAY,  ????, ????, AT WHICH TIME THEY 
WILL BE OPENED AND READ ALOUD. 
 
Inquiries may be made at (806) 596-4466 or ncoulter@guthriecsd.net  .  
 
 
 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS   -   CALL FOR BIDS 
 

 
Notice is hereby given that the Guthrie Common School District acting by and through its Governing 
Board, will accept sealed bids for the purchase of: 
 
??? 
??? 
 
Sealed bids will be received in the District Administration Office at the following location until 3:00 p.m., 
???? ??, ???? at which time they will be opened, read aloud, tabulated and presented at the regular Board 
of Trustees meeting; 7:00 p.m., Monday, ???? ??, ????: 
 
Bids should be submitted to: 
 
Nelson Coulter 
Guthrie CSD 
301 Jaguar Lane 
P.O. Box 70 
Guthrie, Texas 79236 
 
Envelopes should be clearly marked “SEALED BID.”  Bids received after said deadline will be 
disqualified and returned unopened. 
 
Each bid must conform and be responsive to the conditions and minimum specifications.  The District 
reserves the right to reject any and all bids or to waive any irregularities or informalities in any bids or in 
the bidding process, and to be the sole judge of the merit and qualifications of products or services 
offered.  Furthermore, the District may accept whatever bid deemed to be in the best interest of the 
District.  
 
Inquiries may be made at (806) 596-4466 or ncoulter@guthriecsd.net  .  
 
 
 


